
 

Trwy dderbyn y Pecyn Agenda hwn yn electronig, rydych wedi achub yr awdurdod tua. £ *** mewn costau argraffu 

 

 
AGENDA 
 
Pwyllgor 
 
 

IS-BWYLLGOR TRWYDDEDU 

Dyddiad ac amser 
y cyfarfod 
 
 

DYDD GWENER, 26 MEHEFIN 2020, 10.00 AM 
 

Lleoliad  
 
 

YSTAFELL E, NEUADD Y DDINAS - NEUADD Y DDINAS 
 

Aelodaeth 
 
 

Cynghorwyr Derbyshire, Lancaster a/ac Wood 
Cynghorwyr Jacobsen (gwarchodfa) 
 

1   Datgan Buddiannau   
 
To be made at the start of the agenda item in question, in accordance with the 
Members’ Code of Conduct. 
 

2   Cais am Roi Trwydded Safle - Burger King, St  Mary Street   
(Tudalennau 3 - 16) 
 

3   Cais am Roi Trwydded Safle - Granny Mac's, City Road  (Tudalennau 17 - 34) 
 

4   Cais Trwydded Bersonol  (Tudalennau 35 - 36) 
 

5   Materion Brys (os o gwbl)   
 

 
 
Davina Fiore 
Cyfarwyddwr Llywodraethu a Gwasanaethau Cyfreithiol 
Dyddiad:  Dydd Llun, 22 Mehefin 2020 
Cyswllt:  Graham Porter, 02920 873401, g.porter@caerdydd.gov.uk 
 

 
 



Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



CARDIFF COUNCIL                        Agenda Item CO.  
CYNGOR CAERDYDD 
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 26 June 2020 
 
Report of the Head of Regulatory Services 
 
Application for Premises Licence - Grant 
 
Application No: 050002  
Name of Premises: Burger King, 57-59 St Mary Street, Cardiff, CF10 1FE 
Ward: Cathays 
 
 
1.  Application 
 
1.1 An application for the Grant of a Premises Licence has been received from Unionburger Limited in 

respect of Burger King, 57-59 St Mary Street, Cardiff, CF10 1FE. 
 
1.2 The applicant has applied for the following: 
 

(1) In respect of the following licensable activities: 
 
(i) The provision of late night refreshment (indoors) 

 
(2) Description of Premises (as stated by applicant): 

 
“This application is to operate a Burger King restaurant from 8am until 5am. The current 
design will be for 52 covers on the first floor and 12 on the ground floor. At 8-9pm it is our 
intention to close access to upstairs and remove the seating from the ground floor thus 
making the restaurant take away only. As we already operate existing late night restaurants 
throughout Cardiff, we are fully aware of the measures we need to take to take”. 
 

(3) Unless otherwise indicated the premises may be open to the public during the following hours 
and for any hours consequential to the non standard timings: 
  
 Monday to Saturday: 08:00 to 05:00 hours 
 Sunday: 10:00 to 00:00 hours 
 

 (4) To provide licensable activities during the following hours: 
 

a) The provision of late night refreshment: 
 

 Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 05:00 hours 
 Sunday: 23:00 to 00:00 hours 

 
1.3 A site map showing the premises and a plan of that premises can be found in Appendix A.   
 
 
2. Promotion of Licensing Objectives. 

 
2.1 The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are attached to 

the report and can be found in Appendix B.   
 
 
 

Tudalen 3

Eitem Agenda 2



3. Relevant Representations 
 

3.1 A representation has been received from South Wales Police in respect of this application.  A copy 
of the Police representation can be found in Appendix C.   

 
3.2 A representation has been received from Cardiff Council’s Licensing Enforcement team in respect of 

this application.  A copy of this representation can be found in Appendix D. 
 
3.3 A representation has been received from a local ward Councillor in respect of this application.  A 

copy of this representation can be found in Appendix E. 
 
4. Legal Considerations. 
 
4.1 In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the 

representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are: 
 

Prevention of crime and disorder 
Public Safety 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Protection of Children from Harm 

 
4.2 In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination 
 

a) To grant the application. 
b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them, where 

relevant. 
c) Reject the whole or part of the application. 

 
4.3 All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the Council and its 

Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by law; (c) be undertaken in 
accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the Council e.g. standing orders and 
financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed; (e) be properly motivated; (f) be taken having 
regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the 
circumstances. 

 
5. Issues for Discussion. 
 
5.1 The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the licence 

needs to be discussed. 
 
 
 
Dave Holland          
Regulatory Services        11 June 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 4



CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

Neuadd y Sir, Glanfa'r Iwerydd
CAERDYDD CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872088

County Hall, Atlantic Wharf
CARDIFF CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872087

Cyngor Caerdydd

Cardiff Council

Title

Scale: 1:1417
Date: 19/3/2020 at 11:08 AM
Coordinates:
© Crown copyright and database rights
(2014).
This copy is produced specifically to supply
County Council information NO further copies
may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).

Copyright Cardiff County Council, Licence Number 100023376Copyright Cardiff County Council, Licence Number 100023376

20 m
100 f t

APPENDIX A

Tudalen 5



S
t M

ar
y 

S
tr

ee
t

C
O

LL
E

C
T

till

pr

UP

To
as

te
r

Toaster ORGANIZER

KITCHEN

E
gg

S
ta

tio
n

O
R

D
E

R

till

pr

till

pr

E
gg

S
ta

tio
n

Fr
ee

ze
r

C
hi

lle
r

Waste Oil Tank

Dry Store

C
U

S
TO

M
E

R
 Q

U
E

IN
G

Ground Floor

B
IN

BIN

12 Seats

Night Shutter

Leaner bar

OFFICE

First Floor

BIN

MALE

LOBBY

FEMALEStore

52 Seats

Lobby
E Exit

Extract

FA Unit

A
/C

 C
on

de
ns

er
s

Duct riser
to H/L

Waste
Bin
Store

Bin
Bin

Bin
Bin

Bin
Bin

Bin

Elec

Clnr
10

00

3919

7317

9000

2455

D
ISABLED

STAFF

Access Trap into
Basement Location
TBA

Protected Corridor

Protection Barrier

Client

BD/

Proj. No. Dwg. No. Revision

DateScaleDrawn by

Project

Drawing Title

britsch design
Architecture/Interior Design/Project Management

The Annex / 33 Dillingburgh Road
Old Town/ Eastbourne/ BN20 8LU 01323 419660/ Fax

01323 419660/ Phone

Web Site: 
www.britsch.co.uk info@britsch.co.uk

Email: 

Contractors are not to scale from this print or use as a template.
All dimensions must be verified on site before any work is put in hand and any
discrepancies must be reported to the Designer immediately.
Where any variations occur between small scale and detailed drawings the detailed
drawings should take precedence.
Copyright of this drawing is reserved by Britsch Design and is issued on condition that it
is not copied or disclosed to any third party either wholly or in part without the consent
of Britsch Design in writing.

LAYOUT GROUND & FIRST FLOORS

A3/SK7

1:100 @ A3

DESIGN

LAYOUT

1:50 @ A1

REV.

BURGER KING
57 ST MARY STREET,

UNIONBURGER Ltd.

1706/19

Dec18

CARDIFF  CF10 1FE

BURGER KING - 57-59 ST MARY'S STREET CARDIFF CF10 1FE

T
udalen 6

AutoCAD SHX Text
heated surface

AutoCAD SHX Text_1
heated surface

AutoCAD SHX Text_2
MONITOR LCD

AutoCAD SHX Text_3
MONITOR LCD

AutoCAD SHX Text_4
MONITOR LCD

AutoCAD SHX Text_5
MONITOR LCD

AutoCAD SHX Text_6
0

AutoCAD SHX Text_7
1

AutoCAD SHX Text_8
2

AutoCAD SHX Text_9
3

AutoCAD SHX Text_10
4

AutoCAD SHX Text_11
5

AutoCAD SHX Text_12
6

AutoCAD SHX Text_13
7

AutoCAD SHX Text_14
8

AutoCAD SHX Text_15
9

AutoCAD SHX Text_16
10



APPENDIX B

Tudalen 7



1

Barker, Kirstie

From:
Sent: 11 March 2020 14:10
To: k
Cc: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory)  / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu); 

k
Subject: objection letter prem application BURGER KING
Attachments: objection letter prem application BURGER KING.doc

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF 
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening 

attachments from unrecognised senders. 

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu 
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor 

atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. *** 

Dear Mr Baker, 
 Please find attached the police objection to the application for a premises licence at 57-58 St. Mary 

Street. 
I will telephone you later today. 
In the meantime I am on 02920 or you can email me. 
Regards 
Tony Bowley 
Ydych chi angen siarad gyda'r heddlu ond nad oes angen ymateb brys arnoch? Ffoniwch 
101� Gellir defnyddio'r rhif i roi gwybod am achos nad yw'n un brys i unrhyw heddlu yng 
Nghymru a Lloegr. 
Mewn argyfwng, ffoniwch 999 bob amser. 

Do you need to speak to police but don't require an emergency response? Call 101� The 
number can be used to report a non-emergency to any force in Wales and England. 
In an emergency, always dial 999. 

Mae Heddlu De Cymru yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg. Byddwn yn 
ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn 
arwain at oedi.  

South Wales Police welcomes receiving correspondence in Welsh and English. Any 
correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh 
will not lead to a delay in responding. 

Unauthorised use or disclosure of this email may be unlawful. View our confidentiality statement at https://www.south-
wales.police.uk/en/email-confidentiality-statement/ 

Gallai defnyddio neu ddatgelu�r neges e-bost hon heb awdurdod fod yn anghyfreithlon. Gallwch weld ein datganiad 
cyfrinachedd yn: https://www.south-wales.police.uk/cy/datganiad-cyfrinachedd-e-bost/

APPENDIX C

Tudalen 8



Licensing Department, 

Cardiff Bay Police Station, 

James Street, 

Cardiff 

CF10 5EW 

5th March 2020 

 

 

 

 

 

 

APPLICATION FOR THE GRANT OF A PREMISES LICENCE 

UNDER THE LICENSING ACT 2003. 

“BURGER  KING”, 57-58 St. MARY STREET, CARDIFF CF10 

1FE 

I, Chief Inspector M. CONQUER of the South Wales Police for the 

district of Cardiff, hereby give notice that an objection shall be made to 

the application for the grant of a premises licence for “BURGER KING”, 

57 St. Mary Street, Cardiff CF10 1FE. 

This objection is made under the licensing objectives of; 

The prevention of crime and disorder, 

Public safety. 

The prevention of public nuisance. 

The protection of children from harm. 

(The premises are in a saturation policy zone, there is a disproportionate 

amount of crime, disorder and public nuisance in the area.)  

p.t.o.

Tudalen 9



Should the committee be minded to grant this application South Wales 

Police ask that the below conditions be attached to the licence. 

1. A CCTV system shall be installed to a standard as approved by South

Wales Police and maintained and operated at all times the premises are

open to the public. The system will cover all internal areas of the

premises where the public have access {excluding toilets} including all

entrances and exits and any external areas associated with the premises.

The images shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days and shall be produced

to a Police employee in a readily playable format immediately upon

request when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as

reasonably practicable. There will be sufficient trained staff to facilitate

the above.

2. Members of the public shall not be permitted to consume food and

drink or remain in any outside area under the control of Burger King St.

Mary Street between the hours of 2300 and 0500 each day.

3. Security Industry Authority (SIA) Door Supervisors will be employed

at the premises each day from 2300 hours to close. On major event days

there will be a minimum of two SIA registered door supervisors from

2300 to close.

4. When SIA registered door supervisors are employed at the premises

they will utilise at least one body worn video device. Any such device

will be capable of recording both audio recordings and visual images. The

recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and will be produced to

a Police employee in a readily available format immediately upon request

when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as reasonably

practicable. There will be sufficient trained staff to facilitate the above.

Tudalen 10



5. A register of door supervisors shall be kept at the premises. The

Register shall show the full name and SIA registration number of each

door supervisor, stating the start and end duty times from each door

supervisor. The Register shall be kept by the DPS for a minimum of 12

months and will be made available to a Police employee on request.

6. An incident book will be kept and maintained at the premises at all

times. It shall be made available on request to a Police employee. This

book will record the following:

All crimes reported at the venue 

Any ejections of patrons 

Any disorder on the premises 

Any visit by representatives of a relevant authority or emergency service 

Any failure of the CCTV system. 

7. Persons under the age of 16 years must not be permitted to enter or

remain on the premises after 23:00 hours unless accompanied by a person

over the age of 21 years. A notice to this effect must be prominently

displayed at the entrance/exit to the premises.

8. The Premises Management must ensure that any WIFI System used at

the premises can be switched off at times to prevent or defuse any anti-

social behaviour or at the request of Police.

9. From 2300 hours each day only the ground floor area will be used by

customers. All ground floor seating will be removed or made inaccessible

to customers.

Tudalen 11



10. The premises shall operate a radio system which is monitored by the

Local Authority and South Wales Police.

Should you have any queries regarding the above objection, please 

contact Licensing Officer Tony BOWLEY at the Licensing Department, 

Cardiff Bay Police Station.  Telephone   

Yours faithfully, 

M. CONQUER

CHIEF INSPECTOR. 

COPY TO:- 

Dan COOK 

Operations Manager, 

Licensing & Strategic Services 

Cardiff County Council, 

City Hall, 

Cardiff. 

CF10 3ND. 

Anthony Bowley   

Police Licensing Officer 

Cardiff Bay Police Station 

Tudalen 12



1

Barker, Kirstie

From: Morgan, Rhys
Sent: 06 March 2020 18:11
To: Barker, Kirstie
Subject: RE: Licensing Act 2003: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence - Burger 

King, 57-58 St Mary Street, Cardiff, CF10 1FE

Good Afternoon Kirstie, 

In regard to the above application for grant premises license, I wish to advise that the Licensing Authority of 
Cardiff Council will be objecting to the application. 

A Cumulative impact Policy has been adopted for the City Centre area of Cardiff. The Licensing Authority 
has adopted the policy due to high levels of alcohol related crime and disorder, in the interests of public 
safety and the avoidance of nuisance.  

The policy creates a presumption that new applications for Premises Licences will be refused unless the 
applicant can demonstrate the business will have no negative effect on any of the licensing objectives.    

The premises detailed above falls within the boundary of the Cumulative Impact Zone and therefore an 
objection is submitted in respect to the following Licensing Objectives. 

The prevention of crime and disorder. 
The prevention of public nuisance. 

The operating schedule contains minimal information on how the premises intend to promote the licensing 
objectives with little consideration to the potential cumulative impact. Consequently the Licensing Sub-
Committee will need consider this application in line with Cardiff Councils Statement of Licensing Policy 
and Cumulative Impact Policy. Reliance on operating without incident alone would ignore the purpose of 
cumulative impact policies, which are not intended to address individual problems at the premises 
themselves but problems in the wider area. 

If representation is sufficient to overturn the rebuttable presumption.  It will need to be demonstrated to the 
Licensing Sub-Committee that there will be no negative cumulative impact on one or more of the licensing 
objectives if the Premises Licence were to be granted. 

Kind regards 

Rhys Morgan  
Licensing Section / Adran Drwyddedu  
Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir 
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan  
Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd ar Bro Morgannwg 
Telephone |  

Language Preference 
Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu â chi yn yr iaith o’ch 
dewis, boed yn Saesneg, yn Gymraeg neu’n ddwyieithog cyhyd â’n bod yn ymwybodol o’ch dewis. Cysylltwch â 029 20871651/ 
trwyddedu@caerdydd.gov.uk i nodi dewis iaith. Os na fyddwn yn derbyn eich dewis iaith, byddwn yn parhau i gyfathrebu â chi 
yn unol â’r weithdrefn bresennol. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi. 

APPENDIX D

Tudalen 13



1

Barker, Kirstie

From: Mackie, Norma (Cllr)
Sent: 09 March 2020 16:30
To: Barker, Kirstie
Subject: Licensing Objection Burger King St Mary's Street 03.20
Attachments: Licensing Objection Burger King St Mary's Street 03.20.docx

Hi Kirstie, 
Please find attached my objection on behalf of the Cathays Councillors in relation to the Burger King St Marys Street 
Application. 
Regards 
Norma 

APPENDIX E

Tudalen 14



I write on behalf of myself and Cllrs Weaver, Ahmed and Merry, as councillors for 
Cathays, in relation to Unionburger Limited’s License application for: 
  
Burger King, 57-58 St Marys Street,  
Cardiff, CF10 1FE  
 
For the provision of late night refreshment (indoors):  
  
 Monday to Saturday: 23:00 to 05:00 
 Sunday: 23:00 to 04:00  
 
We wish to object to the application on the basis that this application will not promote 
the following Licensing Objectives and comply with the Council’s Cumulative Impact 
Policy:  

Prevention of Crime and Disorder 

Allowing this premises to opening until 5am every day except Sundays, when they 
want to open until 4am, is likely to increase the incidence of drunkenness and 
disorderly behaviour in the St Marys Street. This area already has problems with 
people leaving late night clubs and bars under the influence of alcohol or other 
drugs. Police records show that 43 crimes, in the last 3 months, were recorded in St 
Marys Street, with the majority being violence or sexual offenses, public order, anti-
social behaviour or criminal damage. We are aware that violent incidents are 
occurring outside of take away restaurants in the City Centre taking limited police 
resources away from preventing other crime. 

Public Safety 

As already described, approving this licence will encourage an increase in the 
number of intoxicated people coming to the street to use the premises increasing the 
risk of anti-social and violent behaviour and another premises for the police to have 
to deal with. 

Burger King also provide a delivery service and meals are normally delivered by 
cyclists. To increase the number of cyclists on St Marys Street can only create a 
greater hazard to public safety especially when this area is known for large numbers 
of intoxicated people being on the street late at night. 

Prevention of Public Nuisance 

Opening until 4am and 5am will increase the noise from customers adding to the 
disruption to residents who live in the flats very close to the premises.  

Cumulative Impact Policy 

St Marys Street comes under Cardiff Council’s Cumulative Impact Policy which 
covers the licensing of fast food and take away premises. The Policy presumes that 
the application for new licenses in that area will be refused unless the applicants can 

Tudalen 15



show exceptional circumstances in the way they will promote the Licensing 
Objectives. 

It is difficult to see how a Burger King open until 5am, in a volatile area, will be 
exceptional in promoting the Licensing Objectives in St Marys Street. 
 
We would ask you to reject this application. 
 
Regards 
 
Norma Mackie 
 
 
Cllr Norma Mackie and on behalf of Cllrs Chris Weaver, Ali Ahmed and Sarah Merry 

Tudalen 16



CARDIFF COUNCIL                        Agenda Item CO.  
CYNGOR CAERDYDD 
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE: 26 June 2020 
 
Report of the Head of Regulatory Services 
 
Application for Premises Licence - Grant 
 
Application No: 052645  
Name of Premises: Granny Mac’s, 158 City Road, Cardiff, CF24 3DR 
Ward: Plasnewydd 

 
 
1.  Application 
 
1.1 An application for the Grant of a Premises Licence has been received from Mr Don Logue in respect 

of Granny Mac’s, 158 City Road, Cardiff, CF24 3DR 
 
1.2 The applicant has applied for the following: 
 

(1) In respect of the following licensable activities: 
 
(i) The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises 

 
(ii) The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of films (indoors) 

 
(iii) The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of live music, recorded music and 

anything of a similar description (indoors) 
 

(iv) The provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors) 
 

 
(2) Description of Premises (as stated by applicant): 

 
Within the recent past, at least 6 live music venues have been lost to the Roath area of 
Cardiff. The applicant by way of obtaining a premises licence for his premises, wishes to re-
function it to provide a premises that provides live entertainment for its patrons. 
 
Presently the premises consists of a restaurant/takeaway venue and a motor parts retail 
outlet and stores. It consists of a four rooms fronting onto City Road, Roath consisting of one 
basement room, two ground floor rooms and one first floor room. 
 

(3) Unless otherwise indicated the premises may be open to the public during the following hours 
and for any hours consequential to the non standard timings: 
  
 Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 01:30 hours 
 New Year’s Eve: Until the start of permitted hours on New Years Day 
 

 (4) To provide licensable activities during the following hours: 
 

i) The sale by retail of alcohol for consumption on and off the premises: 
 

Monday to Sunday: 07:00 to 01:00 
 

ii) The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of films (indoors): 
Tudalen 17

Eitem Agenda 3



 
Monday to Sunday: 08:00 to 01:00 

 
iii) The provision of regulated entertainment in the form of live music, recorded music and 

anything of a similar description (indoors): 
 

Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 01:00 
 

iv) The provision of late night refreshment (indoors and outdoors): 
 

Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 01:00 
 

v) All licensable activity will be permitted from the start of permitted hours on New Year’s 
Eve until the start of permitted hours on New Year’s Day. 
 

1.3 A site map showing the premises and a plan of that premises can be found in Appendix A.   
 
 
2. Promotion of Licensing Objectives 

 
2.1 The additional conditions proposed by the applicant to meet the licensing objectives are attached to 

the report and can be found in Appendix B.   
 
 
3. Relevant Representations 

 
3.1 A representation has been received from South Wales Police in respect of this application.  A copy 

of the Police representation can be found in Appendix C.   
 
3.2 A representation has been received from Cardiff Council’s Pollution Control team in respect of this 

application.  A copy of this representation can be found in Appendix D. 
 
4. Legal Considerations 
 
4.1 In respect of the application the decision must be taken following consideration of the 

representations received with a view to promoting the licensing objectives which are: 
 

Prevention of crime and disorder 
Public Safety 
Prevention of Public Nuisance 
Protection of Children from Harm 

 
4.2 In each case the Sub-Committee may make the following determination 
 

a) To grant the application. 
b) To modify the conditions of the licence, by altering, omitting or adding to them, where 

relevant. 
c) Reject the whole or part of the application. 

 
4.3 All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of the Council and its 

Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement imposed by law; (c) be undertaken in 
accordance with the procedural requirements imposed by the Council e.g. standing orders and 
financial regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed; (e) be properly motivated; (f) be taken having 
regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (g) be reasonable and proper in all the 
circumstances. 

 
5. Issues for Discussion Tudalen 18



 
5.1 The application should be determined and the appropriateness of any conditions on the licence 

needs to be discussed. 
 
 
 
Dave Holland          
Regulatory Services        11 June 2020 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 19



CHIEF EXECUTIVE 

Neuadd y Sir, Glanfa'r Iwerydd
CAERDYDD CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872088

County Hall, Atlantic Wharf
CARDIFF CF10 4UW
Tel: 029 20872087

Cyngor Caerdydd

Cardiff Council

Title

Scale: 1:1417
Date: 11/6/2020 at 11:53 AM
Coordinates:
© Crown copyright and database rights
(2014).
This copy is produced specifically to supply
County Council information NO further copies
may be made.

Ordnance Survey 100023376 (2014).

Copyright Cardiff County Council, Licence Number 100023376Copyright Cardiff County Council, Licence Number 100023376

20 m
100 f t

Tudalen 20



Tudalen 21



Tudalen 22



1

Barker, Kirstie

From:
Sent: 03 June 2020 12:49
To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory)  / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Subject: Premises Licence application- Granny Mac's 158 City Road Cardiff.  
Attachments: signed headed paper.pdf; Headed Paper- Granny Mac's 158 City Road.doc

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF 
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening 

attachments from unrecognised senders. 

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu 
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor 

atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. *** 

  

 EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when 
clicking links.  
 ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth 
glicio ar ddolenni.   

 
  
To whom it may concern,   
 
Please find attached representations made by South Wales Police in respect of the above application.  South Wales 
Police object to the grant of the application under the following Licensing Objectives, namely,   
 
Prevention of Crime and disorder.  
 
Public Safety.  
 
Protection of Children from Harm.   
 
However should the applicant confirm their agreement with the representations made then South Wales Police will 
withdraw their objection.  
 
 
For your consideration.   
 

  Rob Gunstone    
Cwnstabl yr Heddlu 3487 / Police Constable 3487.  
Adran Drwyddedu / Licensing Department 
 
Heddlu De Cymru / South Wales Police 
URS y Dwyrain / Eastern BCU 
Gorsaf yr Heddlu Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay Police Station  
Stryd James / James Street  
Bae Caerdydd / Cardiff Bay 
CF10 5EW  

Tudalen 23



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
  

 

  

 

                                                                                                                        
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SWYDDOGOL – OFFICIAL 
 

                                                                                                                

                                                                                                             Police Licensing Department                                                                                                                                

                                                                                                                  Cardiff Bay Police station. 

                                                                                                                      James Street, 

                                                                                                                        Cardiff. 

                                                                                                                           CF10 5EW.              

                                                                                                                                        

                                                                                                                3rd June 2020 

  

Granny Mac’s 

158 City Road.  

Roath 

Cardiff.  

CF24 3DR. 

  

              

            APPLICATION FOR  A NEW PREMISES LICENCE. LICENSING ACT 2003. 

                 GRANNY MAC’S. 158 CITY ROAD, ROATH.CARDIFF. CF24 3DR.  

 

To whom it may concern, 

 

I have caused enquiries to be made into this application. The premises is a corner property located 

at the junction of City Road and Arran Street in Roath Cardiff. City Road contains numerous retail 

premises and hospitality venues. Granny Mac’s is an existing food led premises located at 158 City 

Road and sits within the electoral ward of Plasnewydd with residential properties abutting the 

premises at Arran Street. 

 

The applicant seeks a premises licence to allow the following licensable activity to be conducted;   

 

                         Hours open to the public-                              Monday to Sunday   07:00-01:30.  

                         The supply of alcohol    -                               Monday to Sunday   07:00-01:00. 

                         Late Night Refreshment-                               Monday to Sunday   23:00-01:00. 

                         Provision of Recorded Music-                       Monday to Sunday   23:00-01:00. 

                         Provision of Live Music { Indoors only}-     Monday to Sunday   23:00-01:00. 

                         Provision of Films.{ Indoors only}-              Monday to Sunday   08:00-01:00.  

 

 

 

Tudalen 24



  

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
 

 

  

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
2 

 

 

 

At this time South Wales Police object to the granting of new premises licence as applied for under 

the following licensing objectives, namely;  

  

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder. 

 

Public Safety. 

 

Protection of Children from Harm.   

 

However, should the applicant confirm their agreement with the below proposed representations,  

deemed to be appropriate and proportionate to promoting and upholding the licencing objectives,  

then any such objection will be withdrawn.   

 

 Measures offered by the Applicant in support of the application.  
 

General.  

 

Those attending the premises as takeaway customers will be permitted to consume on the premises, 

hot or cold alcoholic and non-alcoholic drinks with their food. 

  

Any alcoholic drink will only be permitted to be removed with takeaway food as long as it is in an 

unopened or capped container.  

 

Prevention of Crime and Disorder.  

 

The CCTV system installed at the premises is to be of a standard that is acceptable to Cardiff Police. 

The responsible person shall produce a copy of any footage to the Police or Local Authority within 7 

working days if required.  This system shall be recording whenever the premises are open for 

licensable activities.  Recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days. A notice will be displayed 

at the entrance to the premises advising customers that CCTV is in operation.  

 

Customers will not be permitted to take open topped containers of alcoholic drinks from the 

premises.  

 

A notice will be displayed at the premises warning customers of our zero tolerance policy with anti-

social, drunken and quarrelsome behaviour and that they could be banned from all licenced premises 

within the vicinity under the behave or be banned scheme.  

 

Public Safety 

 

A suitable fire risk assessment will be carried out at the premises on an annual basis.  

 

The Fire exit doors at the rear of the property are to be checked regulary to ensure they function 

satisfactorily.  

 

A fire evacuation procedure will have been implemented at the premises and staff effectively trained 

in the evacuation procedures.  

Tudalen 25



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
  

 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
  

3 

 

 

Adequate and appropriate first aid equipment and materials will be available on the premises.  

 

 

The prevention of public nuisance.   

 

The premises will be operated so as not to cause a nuisance to nearby properties.  

 

Signage will be displayed in prominent ares informing customers to have regard to the residents 

when leaving the premises.  

 

Consideration as to the incorporation of noise inhibitors will be undertaken in respect of the venue, 

with regard to its use for the provision of music or amplified entertainment, if and when it is to take 

place.  

 

Any outside lighting will be operated on a timer and will be turned off at close of business.  

 

The premises has a waste collection contract with Cardiff City Council who will remove waste on a 

weekly basis.  

 

Staff undertake a litter pick to a distance of 5 metres around the premises every week.  

 

The protection of children from harm.  

 

No person under the age of 18 shall be employed on the premises whether paid or unpaid for the 

purpose of serving alcohol.  

 

No children under the age of 16years will remain on the premises  after 22:00, unless they are 

accompanied by an adult or they are attending  a pre-booked event or function or are providing any 

regulated entertainment.  

 

Staff shall frequently walk the premises to ensure that the licensing objectives are being promoted. 

 

POLICE REPRESENTATIONS. 

 

South Wales Police take note of the hours applied for by the applicant but seek a reduction in the 

hours of licensable activity as applied for. The following hours are deemed to be appropriate and 

proportionate to the application and are as follows;  

 

Hours open to the public-                              Sunday to Thursday    07:00-00:00. 

                                                                       Friday to Saturday      07:00-01:00  

The supply of alcohol    -                               Sunday to Thursday   07:00-23:30.                  

                                                                       Friday to Saturday.     07:00-00:30 

Late Night Refreshment-                                Thursday to Sunday   23:00-23:30. 

                                                                       Friday to Saturday       23:00-00:30 

Provision of Recorded Music-                       Sunday to Thursday    23:00-23:30. 

                                                                       Friday to Saturday       23:00-00:30 

Provision of Live Music { Indoors only}-     Sunday to Thursday    23:00-23:30. 

                                                                        Friday to Saturday      23:00-00:30. 

Tudalen 26



  

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
 

 

  

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
4 

 

 

Provision of Films.{ Indoors only}-              Sunday to Thursday    08:00-23:30. 

                                                                        Friday to Saturday      08:00-00:30.  

  

In addition, whilst acknowledging the above measures offered by the applicant, South Wales Police 

make the following representations with regard to appropriate conditions be added to the premises 

licence;  

 

1.A CCTV system shall be installed to a standard as approved by South Wales Police and maintained 

and operated at all times the premises are open to the public. The system will cover all internal areas 

of the premises where the public have access {excluding toilets} including all entrances and exits and 

any external areas associated with the premises. The images shall be kept for a minimum of 31 days 

and shall be produced to a Police employee in a readily playable format immediately upon request 

when the premises are open and at all other times as soon as reasonably practicable. There will be 

sufficient trained staff to facilitate the above. 

 

*This condition should replace that offered by the applicant in section 18B.  

 

2. An incident book will be kept and maintained at the premises at all times. It shall be made 

available on request to a Police employee. This book will record the following: 

All crimes reported at the venue 

All refusals of sales of alcohol 

Any ejections of patrons 

Any disorder on the premises 

Any visit by representatives of a relevant authority or emergency service 

Any failure of the CCTV system. 

 

4. SIA registered door supervisors will be employed at the premises on Fridays, Saturdays and those 

Sundays immediately prior to Bank Holidays, from 21:00hrs until the premises closes. There will be  

a minimum of two door supervisors at the premises at any one time on these days.  

 

5. At all other times, SIA registered door staff shall be employed at the premises in accordance with a 

written risk assessment to be carried out by the DPS. A copy of the risk assessment will be 

maintained for 12 months and be made available to the Police immediately upon 

Request. 

 

6. A register of door supervisors shall be kept at the premises. The Register shall contain the full 

name and SIA registration number of each door supervisor, stating the start and end duty times from 

each door supervisor. The Register shall be kept by the DPS for a minimum of 12 months and will be 

made available to a Police employee on request. 

 

7. When SIA registered door supervisors are employed at the premises they will utilise at least one 

body worn video device. Any such device will be capable of recording both audio recordings and 

visual images. The recordings will be kept for a minimum of 31 days and will be produced to a 

Police employee in a readily available format immediately upon request when the premises are open 

and at all other times as soon as reasonably practicable. There will be sufficient trained staff to 

facilitate the above. 
  

Tudalen 27



NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
  

 

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
  

5 

 

8. On those occasions when SIA registered door supervisors are employed at the premises, the DPS 

will ensure that an adequate system for measuring the number of patrons in the premise is used by 

such as clicker devices. Numbers of patrons on the premises will be recorded hourly in the door 

supervisor log book. 

 

9. Searching and wanding (with a metal detecting wand or similar) will take place on the front door 

as risk assessed by the Designated Premises Supervisor (DPS) and SIA door supervisors (notices to 

advise of this shall be on display). A search policy shall be in place and will include procedures for 

the confiscation of prohibited articles, such as drugs and weapons. Searches shall be conducted at the 

discretion of SIA registered Door Supervisors. 

 

10. The premises will adopt the drug safe scheme. A lockable Drugs safe will be installed at the 

premises and accessible only to a Police officer or member of Police staff. Any drugs seized at the 

premises will be recorded in the premises incident book. This entry will record the date and time of 

the seizure, the details of the person seizing the items, a description of the items and the 

circumstances of the seizure. Where it is suspected that a person is supplying drugs then Police will 

be contacted at the time. 

 

11. Toilet checks will be conducted hourly, at irregular intervals, to deter patrons from illegal activity. 

A register of toilet checks will be kept by the DPS for a minimum of 31 days and will be made 

available to a police employee upon request.  

 

12. Purchase of alcoholic beverages will be possible only from static bars and table service. There 

will be no mobile alcohol sales persons of any sort. 

 

13.At least 70% of the public space within the licensable area of the premises will be occupied by 

tables and chairs. 

 

14. Young persons under the age of 18 years will not be permitted to consume beer, cider or wine 

with meals, irrespective of an adult purchase. 

 

15. The Designated Premises Supervisor or a Personal Licence holder shall be present at all times 

that alcohol is offered for sale.  

 

16. No performance of striptease, lap dancing, entertainment of a sexual nature or other similar 

entertainment will be permitted on the premises. 

  

17. A sign will be displayed at the entrance to the premises, entrance to the toilets and within the 

toilets advising of zero tolerance of the possession or use of controlled drugs.  

 

18. Open containers of alcohol shall not be removed from the premises.  
 

19.The entrance to the premises on Arran Street shall shut to members of the public at 21:00 hours 

each day, after which the sole exit and entry to the premises shall be via City Road. 

 

20. The Premises Licence holder shall submit to the Police Licensing department, a separate 

operating schedule for each event where an external promoter is involved at the premises. It shall be 

submitted in writing at least 28 days prior to the event. South Wales Police will notify the premises 

licence holder in writing of any conditions that should apply to the operation of the event within 10 

Tudalen 28



  

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
 

 

  

NOT PROTECTIVELY MARKED 
6 

 

 

days of receiving written notification of the event. If less than 28 days written notice is given by the 

premises licence holder, any condition(s) applied by the Police shall not be challenged by the 

applicant / premises licence holder. 

 

21. No persons under the age of 18 shall remain on the premises after 22:00hrs.  

 

 

 

 

                                                    M.Conquer 

                                                        

 

                                                         Chief Inspector.    

 

COPY TO: 
 

Dan Cooke. 

Operations Manager,  

Licensing and Strategic Services.  

Cardiff City Council.  

City Hall,  

Cardiff.  

CF10 3ND 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 
  

 
 
 

Tudalen 29



1

Barker, Kirstie

From:
Sent: 03 June 2020 10:54
To: Licensing (Licensing Regulatory)  / Trwyddedu (Rheoleiddio Trwyddedu)
Cc:

Licensing Act 2003: Application for the grant of a Premises Licence - Granny Mac's, 
158 City Road, Cardiff, CF24 3DR

Attachments: Representation.doc

*** Warning: This email contains a Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) or Adobe PDF 
attachment. Although this email has been scanned for threats, please think before opening 

attachments from unrecognised senders. 

Rhybudd: Mae’r e-bost hwn yn cynnwys atodiad Microsoft Office (Word, Excel, PowerPoint) neu 
PDF Adobe. Er bod yr e-bost hwn wedi’i sganio ar gyfer unrhyw fygythiadau, meddyliwch cyn agor 

atodiadau gan anfonwyr nad ydych yn eu hadnabod. *** 

  

 EXTERNAL: This email originated from outside Cardiff Council, take care when 
clicking links.  
 ALLANOL: Daw'r e-bost hwn o'r tu allan i Gyngor Caerdydd, cymerwch ofal wrth 
glicio ar ddolenni.   

 
  
Morning, 
 
Please see my comments attached relating to the above referenced Licence application. 
 
With regards, 
 

 

Mr Simon Thayer  
Neighbourhood Services Officer / Swyddog Gwasanaethau Cymdogaeth 
Shared Regulatory Services / Gwasanaethau Rheoliadol a Rennir 
Bridgend, Cardiff and the Vale of Glamorgan  
Pen-y-bont ar Ogwr, Caerdydd a Bro Morgannwg  
Phone | Ffôn: 03001236696 
e-mail / e-bost:  
 
 

The Council welcomes correspondence in English and Welsh and we will ensure that we communicate with you in the 
language of your choice, whether that’s English, Welsh or bilingual as long as you let us know which you prefer. 
Corresponding in Welsh will not lead to any delay. 
  
Mae’r Cyngor yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg a Saesneg a byddwn yn sicrhau ein bod yn cyfathrebu â chi yn 
eich dewis iaith boed yn Gymraeg, yn Saesneg neu’n ddwyieithog dim ond i chi roi gwybod i ni pa un sydd well 
gennych. Ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn creu unrhyw oedi. 
 

Tudalen 30



 1 

 
 

CITY OF CARDIFF COUNCIL 
 

Representation Submission Form 
 

Licensing Act 2003 - Representation in  
respect of Premises Licence Applications 
 
Details of person or body making representation 

Your Name: Simon Thayer 
Your Address: Shared Regulatory Services  

Bridgend, Cardiff and Vale of Glamorgan 
County Hall 
Cardiff  
CF10 4UW 

Phone No:  
                   

Email:  

 
Details of premises representation is about 
Name of 
Premises: 

Former Granny Mac's  

Address of 
premises: 

158 City Road 
Roath  
Cardiff  
CF24 3DR 

Application No. 
(if known) 

 

 

Please tick one or more of the licensing objectives that your representation 
relates to: 

Prevention of crime and disorder □□  yes  

Public Safety □□  yes 

Prevention of public nuisance xx  yes 

Protection of children from harm □□  yes 

 

Please summarise your concerns about this application: 

I would wish to object to this application for a premises licence under the ‘Prevention 
of Public Nuisance’ objective. 
 

 

 

Tudalen 31



 2 

 

Please give further details of why you believe this application will have an 
adverse effect on the licensing objectives  

 

  
The licence application, includes for the provision of regulated entertainment in the 
form live music, recorded music and anything of a similar description (indoors) 
Monday to Sunday: 23:00 to 01:00. 
  
The applicant states within the recent past, at least 6 live music venues have been 
lost to the Roath area of Cardiff. The applicant by way of obtaining a premises licence 
for his premises, wishes to re function it to provide a premises that provides live 
entertainment for its patrons. 
 
The applicant indicates they will be providing live music, (both amplified and non-
amplified), for those dining within the front ground floor restaurant and for takeaway 
customers awaiting collection of their food; live music, (both amplified and non-
amplified), in the other three rooms; possible live entertainment evenings, such as 
open mic nights. Amplified music will be played through the in-house sound system or 
via suitably placed standalone speakers.  
 
Consideration as to the incorporation of noise inhibitors will be undertaken in respect 
of the venue, with regard to its use for the provision of music or amplified 
entertainment, if and when it is to take place under the comments re licencing 
objectives. 
 
Taking into account all the above, I am of the opinion the noise from within the venue 
itself; the patrons frequenting the premises (capacity 159) and the possible issues 
surrounding crowds/queuing to gain access/egress to/from the venue will have the 
potential to cause serious problems to the nearby residential accommodation, 
especially given the terminal hour.  
 
Whilst there has been consideration given to the incorporation of “noise inhibitors”, 
there are no details which would help to alleviate my concerns regarding the noise 
from within the venue. 
 
In addition, I would question the suitability of the building, from a sound insulation 
view point, to be able to operate as a music venue, without causing the potential for 
public nuisance. 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Tudalen 32



 3 

The authority deals with all representations received in an open and transparent 
manner.  By law the authority must provide the details of any representation to the 
applicant.  The authority will also provide full details to the Licensing Committee to 
ensure that members have the full information when determining any application at a 
hearing. Details of any hearing must be made publically available and will be 
available on the Council website.  By submitting this form you are giving permission 
for the authority to make the information supplied publically available. 
 
Return your completed form to: 
 
By Post: 
 
Licensing Section 
City of Cardiff Council 
Room 203, City Hall 
Cardiff CF10 3ND

By Email: 
 
licensing@cardiff.gov.uk 
 
 
 
 

 

Tudalen 33

mailto:licensing@cardiff.gov.uk


Mae'r dudalen hon yn wag yn fwriadol



CARDIFF COUNCIL                      Agenda Item CO.   
CYNGOR CAERDYDD 
 
LICENSING SUB-COMMITTEE:  26 June 2020 
 
Report of the Head of Regulatory Services 
 
Application No: 052841 
Application for the grant of a Personal Licence 
Name of Applicant: Mr Jack Griffiths 
 
1.  Application 
 
1.1 An application for the grant of a Personal Licence has been received from Mr 

Jack Griffiths. 
 
1.2 The applicant has advised that he does not hold, nor has he applied to any other 

authority for a Personal Licence.  He has produced all the documents required by 
the Licensing Act 2003. The criminal record check produced by the applicant 
disclosed information regarding a conviction history, details of which will be 
circulated at the meeting. 

 
1.3 South Wales Police have been consulted on the application and have advised 

that in view of the conviction history they object to a Personal Licence being 
granted. 

 
2. Legal Considerations. 
 
2.1 Applications for the grant of a Personal Licence are determined under Section 

120 of the Licensing Act 2003. Under Section 120(5) the Chief Officer of Police 
may submit an objection notice if satisfied that the granting of the licence would 
undermine the crime prevention objective. 

 
2.2 In each case the Sub-Committee, having regard to the police representations, 

may make the following determination 
a) reject the application if it considers it necessary for the promotion of the 

crime prevention objective to do so, and 
b)  grant the application in any other case. 

 
2.3 All decisions taken by the Sub-Committee must (a) be within the legal powers of 

the Council and its Committees; (b) comply with any procedural requirement 
imposed by law; (c) be undertaken in accordance with the procedural 
requirements imposed by the Council eg. standing orders and financial 
regulations; (d) be fully and properly informed; (e) be properly motivated; (f) be 
taken having regard to the Council’s fiduciary duty to its taxpayers; and (g) be 
reasonable and proper in all the circumstances. 

Tudalen 35

Eitem Agenda 4



 
 
3. Recommendation. 
 
3.1 That the application be considered. 
 
 
 
Dave Holland         
Regulatory Services      11 June 2020 

Tudalen 36


	Agenda
	2 Cais am Roi Trwydded Safle - Burger King, St  Mary Street
	Application No: 050002
	Name of Premises: Burger King, 57-59 St Mary Street, Cardiff, CF10 1FE
	Ward: Cathays
	Site Map & Plan.pdf
	Title


	3 Cais am Roi Trwydded Safle - Granny Mac's, City Road
	Site Map & Plan.pdf
	Title


	4 Cais Trwydded Bersonol



